
From: Broker Dealer Services [mailto:BrokerDealerServices@umb.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:23 PM 
Subject: *Update* Oak Ridge Large Cap Growth Fund Name Change - Effective 07/18/2017 
Importance: High 
 
  
Effective July 18, 2017, the Oak Ridge Large Cap Growth Fund will change its name to Oak Ridge Multi 
Strategy Fund.  Please refer to the attached supplement dated May 23, 2017 which replaced the 
previously filed supplement dated May 17, 2107.  In addition, the Fund’s principal investment strategies 
will change, however, the investment objective to provide capital appreciation will remain the same. 
  
Fund information is below.  CUSIPs and Tickers will remain the same.  Please update your systems 
accordingly. 
  
Old Name New Name CUSIP Ticker 
Oak Ridge Large Cap Growth Fund Class A Oak Ridge Multi Strategy Fund Class A 46141P180 ORILX 
Oak Ridge Large Cap Growth Fund Class C Oak Ridge Multi Strategy Fund Class C 46141P172 ORLCX 
Oak Ridge Large Cap Growth Fund Class I Oak Ridge Multi Strategy Fund Class I 46141P164 PORYX 
  
If you have any additional questions or comments, please reply to this email or contact our 
Institutional Department toll free at 800-894-6694 between 6 a.m. and 6 p.m. Central Time, Monday 
through Friday and a representative would be happy to assist you. 
  
  

 
NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attached files are confidential. The information 
is exclusively for the use of the individual or entity intended as the recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, copying, printing, reviewing, retention, disclosure, distribution or 
forwarding of the message or any attached file is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this electronic mail message in error, please advise the sender by reply electronic 
mail immediately and permanently delete the original transmission, any attachments and any 
copies of this message from your computer system. Thank you. 
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